
                     

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            
July 1, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting June 17, 2014 
 
2.  Bills and Payroll for the last half of June, 2014 and HOME Rehab checks  

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received 
on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the 
topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council 
are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We 
would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

 
 DISCUSSION: Property at SW Corner of 17th Street & Broadway Avenue 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Motion – Adopt Ordinance No. 2014-5370: Amending Section 35.01 (D)(2) of the Mattoon 
Code of Ordinances to update the Fire Department Ambulance Fee Schedule. (Hall)  

 
2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance No. 2014-1558: Declaring the personal property owned 

by the municipality surplus and authorizing the sale or disposal of property. (Gover) 
 

3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1523: Awarding the bid in the amount of 
$157,697.60 from Bartels Construction Inc. for the Peterson Park Parking Areas Project.  
(Cox) 

 



                     

4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1524: Awarding the bid in the amount of 
$72,750 from Arrow Glass Co. for the replacement windows at the Mattoon Police 
Department. (Gover) 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of discussing 
collective negotiating matters between the City of Mattoon and its employees or their 
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees 
(5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(2)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – June 17, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on June 17, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
Absent Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, Acting City 
Attorney Judy Baker, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Arts & 
Tourism Director Angelia Burgett, Library Director Ryan Franklin, and City Clerk Susan 
O’Brien.  
 
 Mayor Gover requested a moment of silence for Gene Alexander, who served on the 
Council in the past. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting June 3, 2014; Fire Department report for the month 
of May, 2014; and bills & payroll for the first half of June, 2014.  
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
first half of June, 2014 

General Fund  
Payroll   $                              263,380.84  

Bills   $                              222,569.73  
Total   $                              485,950.57  

Arts Council  

Bills   $                                  2,382.96  
Total   $                                  2,382.96  

Hotel Tax Administration  
Payroll   $                                  2,528.24  

Bills  $                                  4,995.37  
Total   $                                  7,523.61  

Festival Mgmt 
Fund 

Bills   $                                10,995.66  
Total   $                                10,995.66  

Insurance & Tort Judgment 

Bills  $                                42,978.61  
Total  $                                42,978.61  

 
 



                     

 
 
Midtown TIF Fund 

Bills   $                                  1,863.00  
Total   $                                  1,863.00  

Water Fund 
Payroll   $                                36,548.18  

Bills   $                                48,533.82  
Total   $                                85,082.00  

Capital Project Fund 

Bills   $                                26,592.13  
Total  $                                26,592.13  

Broadway East Bus Dist 
Bills   $                                  2,356.21  

Total  $                                  2,356.21  

Sewer Fund  
Payroll   $                                33,685.46  

Bills   $                              141,089.65  
Total   $                              174,775.11  

Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                                50,581.61  
Total  $                                50,581.61  

Motor Fuel 

Bills   $                                13,793.23  
Total  $                                13,793.23  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 

response.   
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for Public comments or questions with no response from 

the Public. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Cox seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Ordinance No. 
2014-5369, amending the municipal code to rename the position of Parks, Lakes & Cemetery 
Superintendent to Parks and Recreation Director.  
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO.  2014-5369 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO REFLECT CHANGES 

WITH RENAMING THE POSITION OF PARKS, LAKES AND CEMETERY 
SUPERINTENDENT TO PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR 

 
WHEREAS, there now exists the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery Superintendent 

within the City of Mattoon; and, 



                     

 
 WHEREAS, the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery Superintendent continues to 
evolve with the growth of sporting and recreational activities in our community and in planning, 
supervising, coordinating and implementing Special Events; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the interest of the City of Mattoon to manage, coordinate, and enhance Mattoon’s parks 
and recreation while promoting the City as a destination for visitors; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the interest of the City of Mattoon, to rename the position of Parks, Lakes and Cemetery 
Superintendent to Parks and Recreation Director. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Amendments.  Sections 33.075, 33.081, 33.082, 33.083, 98.003, 98.020 and 98.034 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon are hereby repealed. Sections 33.075, 33.081, 
33.082, 33.083, 98.003, 98.020 and 98.034 are reenacted as follows: 
 

§ 33.075  ESTABLISHMENT. 
 

    A Public Works Advisory Board is hereby created to advise the Public Works Director, 
the Parks and Recreation Director and the City Council on policy matters pertaining to the 
activities and functions of both the Public Works Department and Parks and Recreation 
Department. All corporate powers of the City and its Public Works Department and Parks and 
Recreation Departments are vested in the City Council. No individual member of the Board or 
collective action of the Board may direct action to be taken by the City Council, the Public 
Works Director, Parks and Recreation Director, employees or contractors of the City. 

 
§ 33.081  TIME OF MEETINGS; QUORUM. 
 

   (A)   At its first organizational meeting and at the first meeting of each calendar year thereafter, 
the Board shall establish dates and times for its regularly scheduled meetings. In formulating its 
meeting schedule, the Board shall attempt to avoid conflict with members' work and vacation 
schedules. Meetings shall generally be held once per month, unless there is no business to be 
considered by the Board. 
   (B)   The Public Works Director or the Parks and Recreation Director may call special 
meetings with the concurrence of the Chair. 
   (C)   The Board may take no action on any agenda item unless a quorum of the Board is 
present. A quorum shall be six members of the Board. 

 
§ 33.082  DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES. 
 

(A) The Board provides recommendations to the Public Works Director, the Parks and 
Recreation Director and the City Council on policy matters pertaining to the activities and 
functions of both the Public Works Department and the Parks and Recreation Department.  
Public Works Department includes but not limited to: the Water, Sewer, Street, Drainage 
Systems, Buildings and Grounds, Street Lighting, Sidewalk, Parking Lot and Equipment 



                     

Maintenance. Parks and Recreation Department includes but not limited to: Parks, Sports 
Complexes, Lakes and Cemetery. 

  
   (B)   The Board is enabled at its discretion to explore alternative methods for the delivery of 
services rendered by the Departments. The results of any such findings and/or recommendations 
will be referred to the City Council whose members collectively have the sole authority to 
change or implement such findings and/or recommendations, 
 
   (C)   The Board shall establish procedures to provide the public with the opportunity to provide 
input on policies and development plans for both the Public Works Department and the Parks 
and Recreation Department. 
 
   (D)   In reviewing planning, development and operation policies for both Departments, the 
Board shall be guided by, and its recommendations shall be in conformity with applicable state 
and federal laws and regulations, as they may be amended from time to time. 
 
   (E)   Board recommendations for changes to the municipal code or prior resolutions of the City 
Council may only be placed into effect by an ordinance or resolution duly considered and 
adopted by the City Council. 
 
   (F)   The Board shall review the Directors’ requests for updates to the City's Capital 
Improvement Plan, Operating and Capital Budgets and make a report thereon to the City 
Council. 
 
   (G)   The Board shall review the Directors’ request for changes to user charges and shall strive 
to maintain a fee and rental structure for facilities and services to make the Departments’ 
operating budgets as self-sustaining as possible. 
 
   (H)   The Board shall review proposals and bids received for Departmental procurements and 
Capital Improvement projects valued over $20,000 and offer its recommendations to the City 
Council for the award of such procurements. 
 

§ 33.083  RECOMMENDATIONS. 
 

    The Public Works Director and the Parks and Recreation Director shall submit 
recommendations of the Board in writing to the City Clerk. Recommendations of the Board shall 
normally be placed on the agenda of the next regular meeting of the City Council for discussion 
and possible action. The City Clerk should receive reports at least six days prior to the day of the 
Council meeting at which it is to be heard. 
 

 
§ 98.003  RESERVOIR CONTROL 
 

    The Public Works Director and the Parks and Recreation Director are charged with the 
administration of the provisions of this chapter. The Public Works Director and the Parks and 
Recreation Director are empowered to appoint persons, who work under their direct supervision 
to assist in the exercise of powers and performance of duties herein provided. The City Council 
may from time to time establish rules and regulations for implementing the provisions of this 
chapter in consultation with management staff of the municipality and the Public Works 
Advisory Board. Rules and regulations may be amended or repealed by the City Council as 
deemed necessary at its sole discretion. 
 



                     

 
 
 
 
 
§ 98.020  RULES AND REGULATIONS. 
 

    The City Council, after consulting with the Public Works Director, the Park and 
Recreation Director and Public Works Advisory Board, may from time to time establish rules 
and regulations as may be deemed advisable or necessary to make, in giving full force and effect 
to the carrying out of the provisions of this chapter, and may amend and repeal any such rules 
and regulations at any time. 
 
 

§ 98.034  FIREARMS AND TRAPS. 
 

    It shall be unlawful for any person to fire or discharge any firearm of any description 
within the limits of the reservoirs without first procuring a license or permit from the Parks and 
Recreation Director to use firearms, traps or other means to destroy any predatory or otherwise 
undesirable animal, bird or aquatic life. The Parks and Recreation Director shall manage all duck 
blinds. 
 

§ 98.069  BOAT RULES. 
 

    It shall be unlawful for any person to: 
   (A)   Operate any boat or craft not properly licensed by the State of Illinois and not equipped 
with approved and specified equipment. 
   (B)   Operate any boat not properly registered with the city. 
   (C)   Operate any boat or craft at a speed in excess of "No Wake" between sunset and sunrise. 
   (D)   Operate any boat or craft at a speed in excess of 45 mph between the hours of sunrise and 
sunset. 
   (E)   Operate any hydroplane, jet ski or air propeller driven boat or craft. 
   (F)   Operate a boat having a muffler cutout or any device that operates to discharge exhaust 
gases of any motor or engine, without such gases passing through an efficient muffler. 
   (G)   Operate any boat or craft in a hazardous and reckless manner that endangers persons or 
property or creates a public nuisance. 
   (H)   Operate any boat or craft of another person(s) if the boat or craft has been ordered off of 
the reservoirs for any period. 
   (I)   Operate any boat or craft if under 16 years of age unless accompanied by an adult. 
   (J)   Operate any boat or craft within 100 feet of a spillway. 
   (K)   Operate any boat or craft at any time within 200 feet of the shoreline in excess of "No 
Wake" speed. 
   (L)   Be under the influence of alcoholic beverages or narcotic drugs while operating or being a 
passenger in any boat or craft. 
   (M)   Be a child without a life jacket on in a boat or craft, if under 13 years of age. 
   (N)   Operate, propel or use any internal combustion engine or motor on any boat or craft on 
the reservoirs between the hours of sunset and sunrise operating at greater than "No Wake" 
speeds. 
   (O)   Operate, propel or use any boat or craft propelled by an engine or motor in racing or 
practicing for racing events unless approved by the Parks and Recreation Director or his or her 
designee. 
   (P)   Nothing herein shall be construed as permitting any boat or craft to be operated at a speed 
greater than is safe and prudent under the circumstances and the operator thereof shall observe 



                     

all signs and other regulations placed by the Parks and Recreation Department on or near the 
reservoirs. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon the day of its adoption and approval by the City 
Council. The Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
 Upon motion by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Graven, adopted this 17th day 
of June 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
  
AYES (Names):         Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 
             Commissioner Hall, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):         None 
ABSENT (Names):    Commissioner Owen 
  
Approved this 17th day of  June, 2014.   
      
            /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
                                                                   Tim Gover, Mayor 
                                                                   City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
  
ATTEST:                                                  APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien                   /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                           Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 17, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/questions which was followed with no 
response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 

2014-1556, granting a building setback variance for 2011-2023 Charleston Avenue to enable the 
construction of a new building.  Circle Street, LLC – Petitioner  
 
  

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1556 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE FROM BUILDING SET BACK 
REQUIREMENTS TO ENABLE CONSTRUCTION OF A BUILDING LOCATED AT  

2011-2023 CHARLESTON AVENUE, MATTOON, ILLLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS there has been filed a written Petition by Circle Street, LLC, an Illinois 
limited liability company, for a variance respecting the property commonly known as 2011-2023 
Charleston Ave, Mattoon, Illinois, and legally described as follows: 



                     

 
Lots one (1) and two (2) in Block one hundred forty (140) of Assessor’s 
Subdivision of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section fourteen 
(14), Township twelve (12) North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., in the City 
of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as 2011-2015 Charleston Ave; Mattoon, Illinois 
 
Tract 1:  Lots one (1), two (2), three (3), four (4), five (5) and six (6) in Block one 
hundred forty-two (142) in Noyes’ addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois; 
And that part of Lots seven (7), eight (8), nine (9), ten (10), eleven (11) and twelve 
(12) in Block one hundred forty-two (142) in Noyes’ addition to the City of 
Mattoon, North of the North line of Wabash Avenue, in the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois; 
Also, beginning at a point on the North line of said Wabash Avenue, 170 feet East 
of the center of 21st Street, thence East along the North line of Wabash Avenue to 
the West line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), thence Northwesterly 
along the West line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142) to the Northwest 
corner of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), thence Southwesterly along the 
South line of Charleston Avenue to a point 55 feet East of the center of said 21st 
Street, thence South 31 East 82 feet, thence South 52 East 95 feet to the place of 
beginning, except the following described tract: beginning at the intersection of the 
North line of the right of way of Wabash Avenue, as now located with the East line 
of Block one hundred forty-two (142) of said Noyes’ Addition which point 
coincides with the Southwest corner of Lot three (3) of Assessor’s subdivision of 
part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 
fourteen (14), Township twelve (12) North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., 
thence West along the said North line of the right of way of Wabash Avenue a 
distance of 17.5 feet, thence deflecting 58 33 minutes right a distance of 90.8 feet 
to the intersection with the East line of said Block one hundred forty-two (142), 
thence Southeasterly along the said East line of Block one hundred forty-two (142), 
which line curves to the right on a radius of 1,001.6 feet in length, to the place of 
beginning, all in Noyes’ addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Tract II:   That part of Lot one (1) in Block one hundred forty-three (143) in Noyes’ 
addition to the City of Mattoon, lying Northerly of the Northerly line of 80 foot 
wide Wabash Avenue, Southwesterly of the Southwesterly line of 80 foot wide 
Circle Street and Easterly of the Easterly line of 100 foot wide South 21st Street, 
situated in the Southeast Quarter of Section fourteen (14), Township twelve (12) 
North, Range seven (7) East of the 3rd P.M., Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as 2017-2023 Charleston Ave; Mattoon, Illinois; and, 

 
WHEREAS said Petition requests that a variance be granted pursuant to applicable 

ordinances of the municipality to allow construction of a new building which would reduce the 
setback requirement; and, 
 

WHEREAS the zoning code requires a 25-foot front, side and rear setback from the lot 
lines; and, 
 



                     

WHEREAS the Mattoon Planning Commission held a properly noticed public hearing 
on June 10, 2014 regarding Petitioner’s request for said variance, no objectors were present and 
the Planning Commission has recommended that the requested variance be granted; and, 
 

WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
the recommended variance is in the public interest. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Pursuant to the enabling authority provided in Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code 
of Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be and the same is granted a variance 
of the setback requirement on the north side of Wabash Avenue and to reduce the setback 
requirement of 25 feet to less than a foot enabling the construction of a building on said property. 
 
Section 2.   This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 3.   This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4.   The City Clerk shall make and record a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Cox, adopted this 17th day of June 
2014, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names) Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 
 Commissioner Hall, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names) None 
ABSENT (Names) Commissioner Owen 
 
Approved this 17th day of June, 2014. 
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 17, 2014 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions/comments.  Administrator Gill noted the 
Planning Commission’s recommendation with no objections.  Commissioner Hall received 
clarification on location from Administrator Gill and Greg Blackwell. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 



                     

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2014-1557, approving the final plat of Davis Subdivision located at 2017 Lake Land Boulevard.   
John Davis – Petitioner   

 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1557 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF 

 DAVIS SUBDIVISION  
 
WHEREAS, John Davis, owner of the following described property: 
 

Lot Twenty (20) of Rudy Subdivision of that part of the West Half 
(W ½) of the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of Section Twenty-Four 
(24), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Seven (7) East of the 
Third Principal Meridian, lying West of the right of way of U.S. 
Highway No. 45, Coles County, Illinois: 

 
has caused said premises to be surveyed and subdivided into two (2) lots shown on 
the Plat submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance with the Statutes of 
the State of Illinois in such made and provided; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Plat of the subdivision to be known as Davis Subdivision, City of 
Mattoon, Coles County , Illinois has been submitted to the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon for approval in the manner as by law required, which Plat is attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof by reference thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, it appears from an examination of said Plat that the same is in due form as required 
by law and complies with all rules, regulations, and requirements relative to subdivisions and 
zoning in the City of Mattoon, Illinois, and that by said Plat should be approved; and 
  
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Mattoon, on June 10, 2014 recommended 
said Plat be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority, that the Plat of Davis Subdivision to the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, be hereby approved and certificate of such approval be endorsed 
upon said Plat signed by the Mayor and the City Clerk in the manner as provided by law. 
 
Section 2. This Ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This Ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Graven, adopted this 17th day of 
June, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 



                     

Commissioner Hall, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Owen 
 
Approved this 17 th day of June, 2014.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 

 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 17, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion.  Administrator Gill described 
the lot and minor subdivision on 19th Street. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council Decision 

Request 2014-1519, ratifying the appointment of Clay Dean for an unexpired term of 06/30/15 
and re-appointments of Barbra Wylie, Melinda Stevens, and Candice Rankin for terms ending 
06/30/17 to the Mattoon Public Library Board.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 
response. 
 

Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1520, awarding the bid in the amount of $26,295 with trade-in from 
Niemeyer Repair Service, Inc. for a 4-Wheel Drive Compact Tractor.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions/comments/discussion.  Administrator Gill 
noted the replacement of a non-operating tractor used by the Street Department and Parks. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2014-1521, approving a $2,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Sons of the American Legion Lawrence Riddle 
Squadron #88 for hosting the 2014 State Convention on June 27-29, 2014; and authorizing the 
Mayor to sign the agreement.  



                     

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion which was followed with no 

response. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council Decision 

Request 2014-1522, approving a $2,500 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from 
hotel/motel tax funds to the Coles County Modified Midget Racing Association for hosting the 
2014 Firecracker Classic on July 4-5, 2014; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments/discussion/questions which was followed 
with no response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT noted business as usual 
and attendance of an ILCMA conference and exercise of a major earthquake preparation 
presented by the State.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY Acting City Attorney Judy Baker noted no report on behalf of the 
Acting Attorney or City Attorney. 
 
 CITY CLERK noted a number of liquor license renewals, gaming permits, boat 
registrations, birth/death certificates, and nuisance calls/complaints.  Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no response. 
 
 FINANCE presented the monthly Council Financial Report for May, 2014, discussed 
June revenues, closing of refunding bonds, and audit fieldwork to be scheduled with the auditors.  
Commissioner Hall requested clarification of the benefits line item and health insurance journal 
entries with Director & Treasurer Wright responding.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions with no response. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS Administrator Gill noted Director Barber’s report on Dettro Drive 
progress.  Commissioner Hall questioned the patching of Dettro Drive, 9th Street and 43rd Street 
with Administrator Gill responding.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
response. 
 
 POLICE noted business as usual and elaborated on the State’s emergency function for 
earthquake preparedness. 
 
 ARTS AND TOURISM noted Arts Council’s projects, attendance of conferences and 
functions, Bagelfest preparation, 4th of July meetings, and Hotel/Motel tax receipts from 
defaulted hotels.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 



                     

 Commissioners Cox and Graven had no further comments.  Commissioner Hall 
announced his receipt of the Rotarian of the Year Award.  Congratulations were exchanged. 
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Cox, NAY Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 
          /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                   City Clerk  



                     

  
BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐20‐14

5‐31‐14/6‐13‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$       

CITY CLERK 110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,086.37$       

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 807.47$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,200.47$       

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,324.72$       

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 104.09$         

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,525.09$       

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,044.91$    

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,991.83$       

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 499.10$         

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,524.30$    

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 3,643.61$       

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,262.43$       

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 460.40$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,338.80$       

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,792.28$    

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOYEE 532.00$         

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 5,830.92$       

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 21,226.28$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,602.10$       

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 151.67$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,360.51$       

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 231.06$         

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,896.83$    

110 5320‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,488.50$       

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 863.00$         

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,512.61$       

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,400.89$       

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,446.37$       

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 56.67$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,791.00$       

110 5511‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 3,180.00$       

110 5511‐113 OVERTIME 2,300.59$       

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,252.58$       

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,820.49$       

110 5512‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,940.00$       

110 5512‐113 OVERTIME 573.07$         

110 5512‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 382.04$         

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,298.39$       

110 5570‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,210.00$       

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 924.99$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 259,355.34$  



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐20‐14

5‐31‐14/6‐13‐14

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,771.98$       

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 962.31$         

122 5653‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 93.26$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,827.55$       

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,799.06$    

211 5353‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 710.00$         

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 1,826.83$       

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 940.43$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,525.26$       

211 5354‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 477.50$         

211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 502.62$         

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,002.85$       

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,709.41$       

211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$         

211 5355‐113 OVERTIME 43.53$           

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,035.41$       

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,141.92$       

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 35,074.82$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,138.08$       

212 5342‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 224.00$         

212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 396.51$         

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,358.73$       

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,731.39$    

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 816.80$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,709.42$       

212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.00$         

212 5345‐113 OVERTIME 43.53$           

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,035.46$       

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,141.92$       

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 32,955.84$    



CITY OF MATTOON

6‐20‐14

5‐31‐14/6‐13‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES                      HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 48 2,572.50 43,930.85$    

OVERTIME PAY 46 439.75 16,459.48$    

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 11 93.25 2,232.51$       

SALARY PAY 120 9,126.68 229,834.00$  

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 31 119 2,821.27$       

VACATION PAY 31 468.17 10,888.68$    

VACATION PAY 16 672 16,491.05$    

BACK PAY 1 1 1,643.11$       

PEHP 29 29 362.50$         

CAPTAIN PAY 1 46 46.00$           

SICK‐FD UNION 3 72 1,682.83$       

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 2 26 696.28$         

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 5 160 112.00$         

COMP EARNED 5 48.75 ‐$                

BURIAL PAY 1 1 100.00$         

SICK‐NON UNION 5 115 2,759.39$       



 6/27/2014  9:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: ACBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 505  ARTS COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001518 SOUND SOURCE           I-201406267174       110 5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERF: LUNCH & MUSIC SPONSO 120939         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001518  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-002315 TAD FREEZELAND         I-201406267171       110 5505-836        ARTS FESTIVAL: ARTWORKS MUSIC       120938         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002315  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-003242 SCOTT BARBER           I-201406267170       110 5505-836        ARTS FESTIVAL: ARTWORKS CHALK ART   120935          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003242  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-003243 JOEL B FAIRES          I-201406267173       110 5505-836        ARTS FESTIVAL: ARTWORKS MUSIC       120937         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003243  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-008100 COLES CO COUNCIL ON AG I-201406267172       110 5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERF: LSC BLUES & BBQ EVEN 120936         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008100  TOTALS            250.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:       1,800.00

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,800.00



 6/27/2014  9:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-5505-833        EXHIBITS/PERFORMANCES             550.00           0       1,337.82-  Y

          110-5505-836        ARTS FESTIVALS                  1,250.00           0       1,362.88-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        1,800.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                      1,800.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                      1,800.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,800.00

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003240 CHRIS KENILEY          I-201406267163       110 4651-010        RENT-BURGESS : REFUND BURGESS       120988          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003240  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:          25.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035           1.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:           1.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017300 FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS  I-201406207087       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 46  120886          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017300  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406207090       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 6-10/16 H 000000          20.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406277179       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 6-17/23 H 000000          52.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             72.75

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035         165.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            165.03

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1099112131         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028           6.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              6.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         274.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GOBBIE'S             120956          16.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: ANGELO'S             120956          20.72

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EAGLE RIDGE RESORT   120956         881.17

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: NIU                  120956         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,212.89

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201406247110       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 6/10-13      120982         346.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS            346.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       1,558.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-98682          110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          121034       1,568.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,568.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,568.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035           2.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:           2.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          70.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.06

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SAPUTO'S             120956          30.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PARKING              120956           3.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COURTYARD MARRIOTT   120956          79.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COURTYARD MARRIOTT   120956          86.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            199.84

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-59650              110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: MITOKEN LICENSING    120922         440.00

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-59935              110 5170-841        WIDE AREA NET: HEART BACKUP SUPPORT 120922       4,620.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          5,060.00

 

01-028498 BRIAN JOHANPETER       I-201406247113       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 5/12-22      120986         131.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028498  TOTALS            131.01

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-12605              110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: STAPLES CREDIT PLAN  120889         119.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            119.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       5,580.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037         653.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            653.60

 

01-002051 THE BLUE LINE          I-30368              110 5211-540        ADVERTISING  : OFFICER RECRUITMENT  121031         498.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002051  TOTALS            498.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: APPLEBEE'S           120956          30.47

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IACP                 120956         350.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HARRAH'S             120956         327.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            708.17

 

01-002348 THOMSON REUTERS-WEST   I-829746707          110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: IL COMP STATE BAR    121032          78.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002348  TOTALS             78.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-442248             110 5211-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES 5-1/2 121024      10,275.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS         10,275.52

 

01-002911 CHILD CARE RESOURCE &  I-201406247136       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2014 TECHNICIAN SKIL 120958          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002911  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201406247102       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 5/14 PRISONER MEALS  120955           6.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS              6.00

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1439507           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 5/14       120965         543.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            543.22

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94525              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             120980          20.92

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94638              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             120980          14.26

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94739              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             120980          18.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             53.56

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406247137       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             120969          61.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             61.65

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1431541-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : FOG LIGHTS           121018         348.18

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1431860-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : ARMREST,CUP HOLDER,C 121018         526.01

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1432472-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : LED DECK LIGHT       121018         647.10

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1434011-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : RAY O'HERRON CO      121018          22.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,543.47

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201406247139       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028          53.94

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-201406247139       110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028         198.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            252.14

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13269              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: BICYCLE REPORT FORM  121039         168.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            168.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      14,861.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA   I-1299801-20140531   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: ON LINE SEARCHES     120994          52.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             52.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: B & H                120956          73.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             73.37

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1431789-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BINOCULARS           121018         192.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            192.48

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041990 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT L I-0166914-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE TAPE        121023          79.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041990  TOTALS             79.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         398.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002062 LEXIPOL, LLC           I-11244              110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: ONE YR SUBSCRIPTION  120993       2,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002062  TOTALS          2,850.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: B & H                120956          73.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             73.37

 

01-002820 CELLEBRITE USA, INC.   I-Q-33155-Z          110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: LICENSE RENEWAL-CLAR 120885       1,099.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002820  TOTALS          1,099.00

 

01-003047 MORPHOTRUST USA        I-81186              110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: ANNUAL MNTCE         121007       3,207.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003047  TOTALS          3,207.00

 

01-003241 PRAETORIAN GROUP       I-010131-1593        110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: ONE YR SUBSCRIPTION  120923       1,665.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003241  TOTALS          1,665.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1432769-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAFFIC WAND         121018          19.14

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1433292-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAFETY WAND          121018          27.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             46.28

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-16245              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEBCAM               120889          69.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             69.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       9,010.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637903620         110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARMOR ALL            120947          18.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             18.98

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-229752             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        120949         315.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            315.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-122585             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ALTERNATOR           120950         278.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            278.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201406247105       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE 5/14 FUEL     120973       6,999.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          6,999.47

 

01-032712 MATTOON KAWASAKI YAMAH I-201406267160       110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GENERATOR            120997       3,104.00

01-032712 MATTOON KAWASAKI YAMAH I-95113687           110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY TENDER, CHAR 120997          39.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032712  TOTALS          3,143.02

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-13928              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        120999         687.17

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-13932              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        120999         283.56

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, INC. I-13939              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: MEARS AUTOMOTIVE, IN 120999         281.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS          1,252.51

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1430921-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      121018         172.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            172.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      12,178.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406247103       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           120942          35.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406247104       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          120942       1,629.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,665.08

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247138       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         120964          69.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             69.92

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117009       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 221 S 17TH           000000          44.21

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117010       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1710 WABASH          000000         180.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            225.01

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221490556          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/14      120991         747.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            747.56

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING, HEAT I-17469              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STOOL REPAIRS        120972         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS            110.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       2,817.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406247115       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         120942          94.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             94.41

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              121037         267.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            267.42

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WALMART              120956          22.71

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              120956          35.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          120956           5.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: OLIVE GARDEN         120956          29.91

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-326        FUEL         : LEBANON EAGLE STOP   120956          91.55

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-326        FUEL         : SHELL                120956          86.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-326        FUEL         : KUM & GO             120956          93.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: NFPA                 120956         165.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DEPT OF PROF REG  120956          61.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HYATT                120956         216.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WALMART              120956          25.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            834.14

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002269 MIDWEST AIR PRO, INC.  I-12414              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CLAMP                121004           8.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002269  TOTALS              8.81

 

01-002876 DONALD SEIBERT         I-201406247099       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEAL 6/11            121022          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002876  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-003082 ALEXIS FIRE EQUIPMENT  I-0049691-IN         110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ALEXIS FIRE EQUIPMEN 120940         827.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003082  TOTALS            827.80

 

01-003231 PINNACLE PEAK HOLDING  I-19800              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              121016          95.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003231  TOTALS             95.09

 

01-003235 US SAFETY PRODUCTS, IN I-9003491            110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GLOVES               121036          43.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003235  TOTALS             43.98

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-1065               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         120976          75.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-1067               110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         120976          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-220021             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   120981         432.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            432.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406247116       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             120969          42.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             42.62

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40116238           110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: OVERHEAD DOOR TRIM W 120989         179.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029825  TOTALS            179.99

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-358089             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: SOAP,LINERS,TOWELS   120995         265.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            265.09

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            275.00

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE C-00042692SCN        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURN               121009          80.73-

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE C-00042693SCN        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURN               121009          92.00-

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00531143SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                121009         173.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS              0.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       3,492.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406247117       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             120969         258.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            258.17

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035           4.80

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035          20.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             25.64

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-5027               110 5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNS                121014         130.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            130.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1099112131         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028           9.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              9.71

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-074232146          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    121044          18.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             18.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         441.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201406267165       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/14         121029           6.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS              6.43

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-002903 MEYER CAPEL            I-175927             110 5310-515        LABOR RELATIO: LABOR ATTORNEY       121001         354.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002903  TOTALS            354.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035          57.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             57.89

 

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000379204       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           120919       1,751.23

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000380617       110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: CLEANUP DAY          120919       3,337.00

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000380626       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           120919          80.40

01-039210 ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERV I-F50000381401       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           120919         297.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          5,465.63

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1089101241         110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       120924          99.24

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1091707241         110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120924          32.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            131.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       6,047.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001389 AMERICAN TOWING        I-201406247114       110 5320-460        OTHER PROP MA: TOW CAR              120945          68.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001389  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037           2.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.83

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66097             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BUCKET PINS          120952          41.40

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66116             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PINS                 120952          28.06

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66211             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE,COUPLER         120952          97.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66509             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: 48" DITCH N BOE      120952         517.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66695             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ANTENNA              120952          32.20

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66869             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  120952         459.60

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12888             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         120952          38.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12939             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       120952         552.35

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12942             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  120952         152.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,919.98

 

01-003230 THE WHEATON HOUSE      I-201406247121       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 1000 EDGAR  121041         690.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003230  TOTALS            690.00

 

01-003233 METCALF BUILDERS       I-201406247098       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: REPLACE FENCING      121000       1,160.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003233  TOTALS          1,160.82

 

01-003236 JEREMY WOODYARD        I-201406257141       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        121042          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-909389        110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TOWELS               121008          29.55

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-909389        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               121008         147.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            177.25

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406116932       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 420 N LOGAN          000000          33.82

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127024       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           000000          48.86

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127025       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           000000           9.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             92.18

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-58312              110 5320-741        MACHINERY    : KUBOTA TRACTOR       121010      26,295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS         26,295.00

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040302 TIM RITTER             I-201406247120       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE CDL        121020          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040302  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13305              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028           6.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              6.56

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P45494             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BELT                 121038         109.91

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P45564             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 121038          40.46

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P45640             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VERMEER SALES & SERV 121038         147.17

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P45829             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS             121038         140.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            438.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      30,930.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406257143       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          120942         181.16

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406257148       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           120942          20.26

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406257149       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              120943          30.23

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267164       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           120944       1,621.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,852.97

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-29880              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          120967         322.96

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-31217              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          120967         178.69

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-31222              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COOLING TOWER REPAIR 120967         175.00

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-31558              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COMPRESSOR REPAIRS   120967       2,389.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS          3,066.15

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-133253             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: DEPOT SECURITY       120975         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406257147       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             120969          40.66

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406257150       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 235-5622             120969         120.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            161.43

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406116931       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1701 WABASH          000000          28.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             28.43

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221480599          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/14      120991         219.97

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221480600          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/14      120991         133.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            353.63

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4343773.001       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT BULBS          121027         119.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            119.70

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-415247             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         121030          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,867.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267155       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       120943          26.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             26.96

 

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0438142-IN         110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: SHADE STRUCTURE      120951       1,140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001135  TOTALS          1,140.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          60.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.06

 

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-39552              110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FIELD PAINT          121043       2,086.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001965  TOTALS          2,086.00

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-11531              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: UTILITY TRAILER      121046       1,023.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS          1,023.33

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P65319             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WEEDEATER REPAIR     120952          32.87

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66675             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  120952          63.60

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12923             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: JOHN DEERE TRIPLEX R 120952         204.27

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13058             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CLUB CAR REPAIRS     120953         340.08

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W13106             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXMARK REPAIRS       120953          77.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            718.03

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6193037.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHOWER DRAIN         120968          36.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             36.29

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-31471              110 5511-315        LANDSCAPING S: GRASS SEED           120974          23.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             23.90

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406247106       110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BULBS,FILTERS,DRILL  120992           9.98

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406247106       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS,FILTERS,DRILL  120992          47.93

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406247106       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BULBS,FILTERS,DRILL  120992          30.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             88.39

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117017       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          67.47

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127055       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          19.87

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127058       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           000000          17.64

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127060       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 418 RICHMOND         000000          50.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            155.75

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-267298             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           121003          36.23

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-267299             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           121003          36.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             72.46

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-17865              110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR LIGHT POLE    121006         577.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS            577.50

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57946              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       121010         583.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            583.99

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-5127366            110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DOOR HANDLE          120987          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       6,657.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2609001            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121012         581.95

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2609308            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          121012         617.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,199.70

 

01-000806 COLE CHEESEBAIT        I-201406247097       110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CHEESEBAIT           120962          87.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000806  TOTALS             87.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037         119.96-

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          70.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             49.90-

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-11531              110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: UTILITY TRAILER      121046       1,023.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS          1,023.33

 

01-003234 ALLSWIM.COM            I-4347               110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : SWIM CAPS            120941         496.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003234  TOTALS            496.86

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6128286512         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120961         390.25

01-006256 COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS I-6128287816         110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          120961         324.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            714.73

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19449              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : REPAIR SEPTIC MOTOR  120983         812.08

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19450              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : PUMP TANK            120983         150.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19454              110 5512-450        CONSTRUCTION : PUMP TANK            120983       1,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          2,237.08

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406207096       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 6-10/16 HUNT/FI 000000         360.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201406277181       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 6-17/23 HUNT/FI 000000         376.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            737.25

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-201406277175       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: MAY SALES TAX        000000         321.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            321.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035          44.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             44.64

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-58238              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRASSHOPPER REPAIRS  121010         550.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            550.71

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-10887              110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120924          60.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             60.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       7,423.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267153       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           120943          25.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267154       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           120943         109.01

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267156       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           120943         298.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267157       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           120943          76.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267158       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            120944         273.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406267159       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            120944          40.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            824.57

 

01-002067 BSN SPORTS INC.        I-96143884           110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FILTERS              120954          79.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002067  TOTALS             79.44

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6159613.001       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOUNTAIN FITTINGS    120968          12.82

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6170209.001       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RESTROOM REPAIRS     120968         354.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            367.21

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19452              110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLUMBING AT COMPLEX  120983       1,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS          1,275.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406247106       110 5551-432        REPAIR OF STR: BULBS,FILTERS,DRILL  120992          84.85

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201406247106       110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS,FILTERS,DRILL  120992         781.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            866.11

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-725835             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE ENDS            120996          79.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             79.32

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406116984       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000         223.13

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117021       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 801 SHELBY           000000         621.42

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117022       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 713 SHELBY           000000         304.67

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406117023       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 307 RICHMOND         000000         113.51

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127056       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 305 RICHMOND         000000          24.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127057       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 301 RICHMOND         000000          28.21

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201406127059       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY           000000          64.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          1,379.88

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-144891             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAWSON PARK          121002         205.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            205.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-18-61619           110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOCKSETS             121015         118.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            118.00

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-334671             110 5551-440        RENTALS      : AUGER RENTAL         121019         114.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            114.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       5,308.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406207091       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           120884         159.47



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406207092       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           120884          19.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            179.23

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          27.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             27.22

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-11531              110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY TRAILER      121046       1,023.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS          1,023.34

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-121258             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 120950          64.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             64.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-31470              110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : DEBUHR'S SEED STORE  120974          83.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             83.94

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C82802             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 120887          55.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D07695             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 120887          37.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             93.94

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035           2.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.48

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-142678             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : RETAINING WALL BLOCK 120888         200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            200.00

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57668              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE                 121010          68.70

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-57827              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CABLE ASSEMBLY       121010          24.56

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-58026              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL FILTER,ROLLER AS 121010          89.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            182.93

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4993               110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : SIGNS                121014         594.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            594.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1099112131         110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      121028          90.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             90.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       2,542.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000062 EVANS, FROEHLICH, BETH I-201406247107       110 5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: LEGAL SERVICES       120979       1,375.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000062  TOTALS          1,375.50

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94946              110 5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980           3.82

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-95096              110 5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980           1.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS              5.18

 

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-51-14              110 5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: ISSUANCE OF BONDS    121026       1,667.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS          1,667.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COST       TOTAL:       3,048.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     120,038.68



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406277176       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   120920          82.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             82.35

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               120956          16.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: THE FARM HOUSE       120956          59.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : STARBUCKS            120956           8.73

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : TAXI                 120956           7.65

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EXXON                120956          65.74

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: OMNI NASHVILLE       120956          26.90

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: KFC                  120956           7.62

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BONGO JAVA           120956           4.93

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: THE MERCHANTS        120956          24.85

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BONGO JAVA           120956           4.93

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AMERICANS FOR THE AR 120956          44.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : MORTONS              120956          38.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: OMNI NASHVILLE       120956          32.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AU BON PAIN          120956          14.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: EXPRESS DRIVE THRU   120956          12.10

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFFICE          120956          49.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: CVS                  120956          18.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: METRO DELI           120956           7.44

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: EXPEDIA              120956         196.68

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: OMNI HOTELS          120956         535.33

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: QUIZNOS              120956          66.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,241.86

 

01-002582 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RM I-976836             122 5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIQUOR RENEWAL PREMI 120946       1,113.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002582  TOTALS          1,113.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247112       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         120964          36.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             36.68

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-135                122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          120977         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201406277177       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             120921         365.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            365.79

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035          15.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             15.17

 

01-033300 MATTOON ROTARY         I-201406247111       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          120998         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033300  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-035450 MONITOR SIGN SERVICE   I-17857              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : SECURE COVER ON SIGN 121006         145.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035450  TOTALS            145.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,199.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,199.85



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       123 5582-330        FOOD         : CODY'S               120956         238.25

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       123 5582-330        FOOD         : AIRPORT STEAKHOUSE   120956          79.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            317.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         317.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       123 5584-330        FOOD         : BIDWELLS             120956          25.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             25.59

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035           6.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              6.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:          32.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:         349.92



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-3329               125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : REPLACE POLE @ 19TH  121011       5,307.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS          5,307.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       5,307.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       5,307.00



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : PROVEN WINNERS       120956       1,527.85

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : COUNTRY ARBORS       120956         264.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : BARKLEY FARMS        120956         172.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : PROVEN WINNERS       120956         297.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          2,260.94

 

01-003238 COUNTRY ARBORS NURSERY I-4896               128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : FLOWERS              120971         954.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003238  TOTALS            954.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       3,214.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       3,214.94



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003086 BOB SNOWDEN            I-201406257151       130 5150-816        FARM EXPENSES: CUSTOM SPRAY         121025          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003086  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          90.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003237 CARL BALL III          I-38295              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TREE REMOVAL         120948          75.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003237  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062479-00         130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PIPE,COUPLING        120985         972.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            972.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       1,047.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       1,137.00



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001391 TOPA FARMS, INC.       I-201406267161       150 5800-822        PROPERTY TAX : REIMBURSE 2013 TAXES 121033         451.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001391  TOTALS            451.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:         451.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:         451.04



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247122       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 120964           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-38240              211 5351-352        AGGREGATE    : WHITE ROCK           120957         916.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS            916.08

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-18-61611           211 5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PADLOCKS             121015         233.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            233.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       1,156.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 IL EPA                 I-201406267169       211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: ANNUAL NPDES FEES    120984       2,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000070  TOTALS          2,500.00

 

01-000468 R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC I-00048040-MATIWTF   211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: R.E. PEDROTTI CO., I 121017          58.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000468  TOTALS             58.71

 

01-000484 ETHANOL PRODUCTS CO2   I-C02121610          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            120978       1,380.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000484  TOTALS          1,380.63

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : UPS                  120956           9.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              9.30

 

01-002599 H.A. YOUNGBLOOD        I-201406247119       211 5353-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 6/9-13        121045         529.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002599  TOTALS            529.92

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-223903             211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 120950         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370817039          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : TOWELS,MOPS          120959          44.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             44.40

 

01-003100 WENTE PLUMBING & HEATI I-28350              211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIRS TO SUPPLY LI 121040       1,559.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003100  TOTALS          1,559.30

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P67005             211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLADE                120952          22.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS             22.40

 

01-003232 CITY OF EFFINGHAM      I-3686               211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: SLAKER PARTS         120960       3,455.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003232  TOTALS          3,455.26

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247109       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 120964       6,201.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          6,201.54

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26642001           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HOOK UP MONITOR IN C 120966         223.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            223.37

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C91373             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : OIL, FILTERS,RUBBING 120887          28.87

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-C98641             211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL,FILTER           120887          21.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-771032             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     121013         296.27

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-771033             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     121013         728.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-772358             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     121013       1,180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS          2,204.27

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-17-61586           211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: SERVICE CALL         121015          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             75.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      18,492.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406247100       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           120942          25.31

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201406247101       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        120942          25.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             51.15

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66211             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE,COUPLER         120952          97.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66509             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: 48" DITCH N BOE      120952         517.34

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12888             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         120952          38.88

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12939             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       120952         552.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,205.87

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247108       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       120964         218.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            218.89

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-909389        211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               121008         147.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            147.70

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062479-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : PIPE,COUPLING        120985       1,560.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062479-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  120985         310.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062479-02         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  120985         203.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          2,073.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-25288              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               121021          34.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             34.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,731.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062493-00         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER BOXES          120985       1,424.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062493-01         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : METER BOXES          120985         496.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062690-00         211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLANGE               120985          34.86

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1062789-00         211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PRIMER,CEMENT,GASKET 120985          44.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,998.93

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406207089       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   120890       2,534.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035         225.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,759.65

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0056198-IN         211 5355-373        WATER METERS : GASKETS              121005           5.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS              5.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1089780691         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120889         230.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            230.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,994.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5517               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: APRIL GIS BILLING    120963       1,900.01

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5557               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: MAY 2014 GIS BILLING 120963       1,420.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS          3,320.82

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1089101241         211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       120924          99.23

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1091707241         211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120924          32.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            131.82

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-13264              211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: WATER REPORT LINK PO 121039       2,460.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS          2,460.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       5,944.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 770  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000062 EVANS, FROEHLICH, BETH I-201406247107       211 5770-819        DEBT ISSUANCE: LEGAL SERVICES       120979       4,789.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000062  TOTALS          4,789.16

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94946              211 5770-819        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980          13.30

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-95096              211 5770-819        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980           4.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             18.03

 

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-51-14              211 5770-819        DEBT ISSUANCE: ISSUANCE OF BONDS    121026       5,805.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS          5,805.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS      TOTAL:      10,612.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      44,931.16



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002216 CORRIE APPRAISAL & CON I-201406257146       212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COMMERCIAL APPRAISAL 120970         800.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002216  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66211             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE,COUPLER         120952          97.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P66509             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: 48" DITCH N BOE      120952         517.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12888             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: CASE REPAIRS         120952          38.88

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12939             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       120952         552.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,205.86

 

01-003239 TIM & MARY KNEPPLE     I-201406257145       212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : REIMBURSE ROTO-ROOTE 120990         390.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003239  TOTALS            390.00

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-19383              212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEAN SEWER          120983         270.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            270.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-909389        212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               121008         147.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            147.70

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-25288              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               121021          34.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             34.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       2,848.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037           0.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:           0.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037           0.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.63

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WALMART              120956          55.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: U SAVE AUTO          120956         683.36

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201406267167       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: U SAVE AUTO          120956          26.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            765.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:         765.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406207089       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   120890       2,534.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201406247140       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 3-1/4-30     121035         225.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,759.65

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0056198-IN         212 5345-373        WATER METERS : GASKETS              121005           5.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS              5.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1089780691         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120889         230.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            230.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,995.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9726986427         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              121037          31.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.79

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1089101241         212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       120924          99.23

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1091707241         212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      120924          32.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            131.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         163.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000062 EVANS, FROEHLICH, BETH I-201406247107       212 5761-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: LEGAL SERVICES       120979      11,335.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000062  TOTALS         11,335.34

 



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 761  DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-94946              212 5761-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980          31.40

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-95096              212 5761-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: SHIPPING             120980          11.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             42.46

 

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-51-14              212 5761-817        DEBT ISSUANCE: ISSUANCE OF BONDS    121026      13,740.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS         13,740.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 761   DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS      TOTAL:      25,118.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      31,891.34

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     211,520.93



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 110-4651-010        RENT-BURGESS AU*NON-EXPENS         25.00       6,000-      5,210.00-

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                        1.92       5,000         399.40-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     6.72       2,156       1,873.85

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         30.00      12,960      12,028.56

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           165.03       2,250       2,084.97

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         72.75       1,000         750.75

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           20.72         750         581.94

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,538.25       4,000       2,461.75

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,568.58      16,167       3,101.98

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     2.61           0           2.61-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     70.06       2,400       1,963.58

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 330.85       5,250       4,830.41

          110-5170-841        WIDE AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE      4,620.00      26,500      17,367.30

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         119.99      25,500      15,902.72

          110-5170-852        NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS          440.00       4,300       2,060.00

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   198.20       4,000       3,695.82

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             36.47       5,782       3,804.87

          110-5211-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL        10,275.52       2,500      10,500.52-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            53.56       2,500       1,534.61

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                          61.65      16,000      12,670.79

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    653.60      11,000       9,082.82

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                          1,543.47      20,600      17,099.22

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               543.22       7,000       5,333.34

          110-5211-540        ADVERTISING                       498.00         500          75.36-  Y

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                168.00       2,500       1,214.65

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 347.70      23,500      19,107.03

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 350.00       2,345       1,094.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        131.94     219,250     162,803.63

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            345.78       8,250       5,866.55

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         52.50       1,500       1,347.50

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            189.64       4,000       2,276.47

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      8,821.00      24,510      15,689.00

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   3,593.02      11,000       7,406.98

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             18.98       2,500       2,140.06

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            6,999.47     100,000      78,343.16

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,567.51      35,000      29,057.09

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       1,960.01      71,200      61,783.75

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               110.00      15,000      14,273.74

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         747.56      10,000       8,504.88

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    35.97       3,800       3,220.62

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 265.09       5,300       4,490.53

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          35.97      19,398      16,413.30

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                44.78      12,760      12,031.03

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             22.71       7,670       5,136.99

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                          94.41      11,000       9,877.10

          110-5241-326        FUEL                              270.95      29,200      19,664.69

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               179.99       7,500       7,298.72



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,268.61      17,350      14,137.23

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 95.09      24,398      18,635.66

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                           280.80       1,500       1,202.82

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         310.04       7,880       6,596.24

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 307.74      18,325       8,280.68

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 165.00       1,650         243.05

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        115.00      29,498      21,141.56

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    27.86       1,000         950.21

          110-5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            130.00         300         170.00

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                            25.64         500         461.69

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         258.17       3,000       2,479.65

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   131.83       1,200         803.25

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             57.89       1,500       1,344.11

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               2,128.63      20,000      16,305.63

          110-5310-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           354.00       2,500       2,773.00-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,337.00       2,200       1,137.00-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.79       1,000         837.97

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB           6.43         150         137.03

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               152.87       7,000       5,866.95

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,184.17      27,000      22,135.03

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            613.86      10,000       8,438.51

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                          92.18      17,000      15,091.68

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                          690.00      25,000      15,487.52

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               591.22      50,000      43,238.97

          110-5320-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          68.00           0          68.00-  Y

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,160.82       4,000       2,800.68

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.83         500         422.63

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  80.00       1,500       1,172.00

          110-5320-741        MACHINERY                      26,295.00           0      26,295.00-  Y

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            119.70       4,000       3,252.01

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       2,002.17      51,000      35,440.76

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             3,066.15      23,000      14,499.43

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         394.29       5,000       3,343.23

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         285.00       9,000       7,303.07

          110-5511-315        LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES               23.90       1,500         675.14

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  30.48       5,000       3,212.79

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,685.05      15,000       9,749.13

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                         182.71      31,000      27,476.45

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                 9.98       9,000       8,969.60

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,367.02      15,000      12,911.19

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 72.46       5,000       3,783.07

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.06         900         482.34

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      3,226.00      20,000      16,774.00

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   105.21         500         276.45

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,498.79      25,000      14,960.71

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,023.33      10,000       4,230.04

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               550.71       3,000       1,801.54

          110-5512-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           2,237.08       9,000       1,675.42



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     49.90-        750         532.33

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        737.25      12,000       7,500.00

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              321.00       3,500       2,930.00

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,905.23      15,000       2,299.55

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                       2,204.45      35,000      30,262.75

          110-5551-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               84.85         500          52.15-  Y

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           114.00       3,000       1,903.50

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          971.40       3,000       1,793.21

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,079.32       1,200         951.63-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         179.23       5,000       3,965.25

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               284.89       7,500       6,795.91

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     27.22         300         225.72

          110-5770-817        DEBT ISSUANCE COST              3,048.03           0       6,880.57-  Y

          122-5653-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,157.00       1,000         157.00-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         82.35       1,500       1,205.28

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         36.68       1,000         883.14

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            64.17         250         185.83

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         365.79       3,000       2,441.93

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     1,399.90      25,000      20,534.39

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           97.17       2,000       1,742.06

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 800.11       5,000       2,914.14

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        196.68       3,000       2,170.51

          123-5582-330        FOOD                              317.61         200         117.61-  Y

          123-5584-330        FOOD                               25.59         100          74.41

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                             6.72         300         293.28

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      5,307.00      45,000      39,293.00

          128-5604-908        PARKING LOTS                    3,214.94       6,000       2,785.06

          130-5150-816        FARM EXPENSES                      90.00       3,500       2,181.57-  Y

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,047.00     450,000     380,959.16

          150-5800-822        PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT        451.04         500          48.96

          211-5351-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            233.00       2,000       1,767.00

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          77.50

          211-5351-352        AGGREGATE                         916.08       2,500       1,583.92

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       1,380.63     200,000     171,940.59

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             58.71      16,000       8,846.22

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     6,201.54      73,000      66,798.46

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                 3,455.26      30,000      26,544.74

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR             1,588.17      10,000       6,950.02

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               75.00       3,000       2,925.00

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               385.77      10,000       4,690.10

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 21.13       1,000         978.87

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         44.40       3,000       1,412.09

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,204.27      10,000       7,589.14

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                             9.30         200         182.09

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,700         755.98

          211-5353-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 529.92         600           4.92-  Y

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      2,500.00       2,500         153.70-  Y

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          34.80       1,500       1,074.37



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     614.64       7,000       6,103.26

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.70       3,000       2,393.93

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             51.15      13,000      11,465.20

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       218.89       3,000       1,064.66

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                      1,763.00       3,000         804.00

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            310.00      12,000       2,843.08

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               591.23       8,000       3,697.16

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   230.04       4,500       3,537.08

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             78.93       1,000         650.33

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS        1,920.00       8,500       3,412.00

          211-5355-373        WATER METERS                        5.50       4,000       3,616.35

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,759.65      21,000      18,103.35

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   131.82       1,200         841.06

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      3,320.82       7,000       3,034.32

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.79       1,000         837.97

          211-5356-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA      2,460.00       3,500       1,040.00

          211-5770-819        DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS            10,612.51           0      20,800.63-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          34.80       1,500       1,074.37

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     614.63       7,500       5,165.86

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.70       3,000       2,496.22

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               591.23      10,000       5,697.12

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        660.00      10,000       9,290.91

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        800.00   1,015,000     861,512.03

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.23       3,000       2,721.65

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.43       1,000         944.57

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                709.61       3,000       1,949.27

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.63       1,300       1,098.83

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   230.05       4,500       3,537.06

          212-5345-373        WATER METERS                        5.50       4,000       3,616.35

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,759.65      21,000      18,084.17

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   131.82       1,200         841.02

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.79       1,000         837.95

          212-5761-817        DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS            25,118.27           0      48,281.23-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      211,520.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     25.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                          1.92

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          274.50

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                1,558.97

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          1,568.58



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                        2.61

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             5,580.90

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            14,861.33

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              398.28

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            9,010.64

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              12,178.98

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  2,817.57

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            3,492.15

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               441.67

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      6,047.57

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          30,930.95

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,867.31

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             6,657.66

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      7,423.47

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 5,308.53

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              2,542.06

                    110-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COST                                3,048.03

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    120,038.68

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,199.85

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,199.85

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  317.61

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                            32.31

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                  349.92

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          5,307.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           5,307.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              3,214.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  3,214.94

                    130-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             90.00

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    1,047.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              1,137.00

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                    451.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                              451.04

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          1,156.58

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            18,492.11

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,731.41

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,994.12



 6/27/2014 10:33 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          5,944.43

                    211-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                              10,612.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       44,931.16

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           2,848.36

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                                   0.23

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                           765.67

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,995.20

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            163.61

                    212-761                 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                              25,118.27

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       31,891.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     211,520.93

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                         1,047.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **          1,047.00

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                               800.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **            800.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2014 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201406207093       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  120892       1,427.90

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201406207093       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   120892      21,483.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         22,911.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      22,911.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201406207093       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           120892      10,597.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,597.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,597.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406207095       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      31,260.41

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406277180       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      27,888.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         59,149.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      59,149.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406207095       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      15,384.73

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201406277180       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      21,145.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         36,529.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      36,529.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003216 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENE I-201406207094       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JULY LIFE INS        120891       2,156.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003216  TOTALS          2,156.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,156.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     131,344.90

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     131,344.90



 6/27/2014 10:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            22,911.08     217,693     171,547.09

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,597.90     132,029     106,649.81

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 59,149.11   2,032,287   1,667,045.50

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      36,529.96     912,853     728,516.77

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,156.85      29,400      22,927.19

                                TOTAL:                      131,344.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           22,911.08

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,597.90

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   59,149.11

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        36,529.96

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,156.85

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           131,344.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     131,344.90

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2014 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201406277178       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,258.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,258.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,258.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201406207088       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,810.60

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201406277178       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,733.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,544.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,544.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,803.27

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,803.27



 6/27/2014 10:27 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,258.75     132,029     106,649.81

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,544.52     120,492     106,166.73

                                TOTAL:                        4,803.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,258.75

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,544.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,803.27

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,803.27

    NO ERRORS



 6/27/2014 10:31 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/18/2014 THRU  7/01/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-10461MB            121 5321-353        COLD MIX ASPH: COLD MIX             121050         209.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            209.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         209.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247123       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    121048         238.37

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247124       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  121048          71.01

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247125       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           121048          15.39

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247126       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA        121048          86.11

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247127       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         121048          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247128       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE RD & S 9TH 121048           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247129       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD ST VILLAGE       121048          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247130       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 121048           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247131       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121048          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247132       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121048          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247133       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   121048          51.48

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247134       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   121048           9.09

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201406247135       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       121048          13.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            554.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         554.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-290675             121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : SIGNS                121049         305.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS            305.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         305.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       1,069.09

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,069.09



 6/27/2014 10:31 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2014-2015 121-5321-353        COLD MIX ASPHALT                  209.44     108,000     106,050.44

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         554.39       6,000       4,240.15

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      305.26       8,000       7,165.77

                                TOTAL:                        1,069.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             209.44

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     554.39

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             305.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               1,069.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,069.09

    NO ERRORS



 6-20-2014 10:43 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30440 - Refunds From Zone 02                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/20/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12-09600-05     HIGGINS, JENNIFER N         6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120878        20.72CR  100 35022          60.00CR

12-12600-07     WAGNER, SARAH F             6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120879        28.95CR  100 39182          60.00CR

14-23720-15     LEONARD, FELICIA K          6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120880         9.90CR  100 39814          60.00CR

15-05800-12     HUCKSTEAD, TAMMY B          6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120881        23.30CR  100 38598          60.00CR

17-14900-05     THOELE, MELANIE D           6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120882        29.32CR  100 35808          60.00CR

39-06110-09     JULIUS, RANAE L             6/20/14 FINAL BILL    120883        34.77CR  100 37858          60.00CR



 6-13-2014  9:05 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30379 - Refunds From Zone 01                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/13/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-16400-17     WALKER, MICHAEL G           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120711        20.69CR  100 38159          60.00CR

03-19300-05     RABE, JENNIE S              6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120712        60.00CR  100 39388          60.00CR

04-05310-15     MITCHELL, AMY N             6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120713        51.02CR  100 39223          60.00CR

04-05800-11     STEFFENS, PATRICIA A        6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120714        18.53CR  100 39126          60.00CR

04-19600-14     NILAND-EATON, RUTH H        6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120715        10.19CR  100 38453          60.00CR

05-13500-08     FLEMING, LARRY E            6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120716        54.77CR  100 38594          60.00CR

06-20680-14     FARRIS, DALTON L            6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120717        27.10CR  100 39860          60.00CR

08-20300-02     MORGAN, PHILLIP D           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120718        54.89CR  100 36605          60.00CR

09-00400-07     MCKELLER, CHARLES J         6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120719        11.71CR  100 33180          60.00CR

09-17700-12     BLOUNT, FRANCES L           6/13/14 FINAL BILL    120720        13.50CR  100 38748          60.00CR



 6-27-2014  8:59 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 30503 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/27/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19-09410-16     CREEK, SHIRLEY J            6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120925        41.69CR  100 38533          60.00CR

20-04900-03     AMES, ROBERT N              6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120926        71.55CR  100 31940          60.00CR

20-05110-12     JOHNSON, ROBIN A            6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120927        31.80CR  100 36245          60.00CR

20-09100-03     PROBST, NATHAN D            6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120928        31.59CR  100 39961          60.00CR

21-10200-16     KISS, SHARON L              6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120929        30.17CR  100 35791          60.00CR

21-14200-03     HETTINGER, LAURA C          6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120930         5.67CR  100 39541          60.00CR

21-16300-07     LONG, ANGELA G              6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120931        23.45CR  100 36928          60.00CR

23-04510-18     MARICK, ZACHARY D           6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120932        48.20CR  100 38127          60.00CR

24-13900-11     PIERCE, JESLYN L            6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120933        51.60CR  100 36433          60.00CR

25-03200-05     COLON, WENDY M              6/27/14 FINAL BILL    120934        60.00CR  100 36578          60.00CR





                     

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2014-5370  

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MATTOON CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
UPDATE THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AMBULANCE FEE SCHEDULE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently has ordinances that regulate fees assessed by the 
Mattoon Fire Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to update those fees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 35.01(D)(2) of Chapter 35 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Mattoon is hereby repealed. Section 35.01(D)(2) of Chapter 35 is reenacted as follows: 
 

§35.01  Fees and Charges 

 (D)   Fire. 

 (2)     Municipal ambulance service; emergency rescue service charges. 

               (a)     Residents of the city shall pay $425 plus $11.10 per mile from the scene to the 
hospital emergency room for basic life support, “BLS”, treatment. 

               (b)     Residents of the city shall pay $650 plus $11.10 per mile from the scene to the 
hospital emergency room for advanced life support, “ALS”, treatment; residents shall pay $800 
plus $11.10 per mile for ALS II treatment. Residents shall pay $800 plus $11.10 per mile for 
Specialty Care Transport, “SCT”, treatment. 

               (c)     Non-residents of the city shall pay $606 plus $11.10 per mile from the scene to 
the hospital emergency room for BLS treatment. 

               (d)     Non-residents of the city shall pay $893 plus $11.10 per mile from the scene to 
the hospital emergency room for ALS treatment, non-residents shall pay $1,096 plus $11.10 per 
mile for ALS II treatment. Non-residents shall pay $1,096 plus $11.10 per mile for SCT 
treatment.  

               (e)     Patients shall be charged for advanced life support non-transport services 
rendered. Rates for this service shall be $75 for residents and $129 for a non-resident. 

               (f)     Disposable medical supplies used in patient treatment by the municipal 
ambulance service shall be charged to the patient(s) on a current cost basis as shall be determined 
by the Fire Chief. 



                     

               (g)     The fee for non-emergency standby service to any commercial enterprise shall be 
$75 per hour with the exception of special events authorized by the City Administration or the 
Fire Department and Mattoon Community Unit #2 sporting events. 

               (h)     $500 charge shall be assessed for any vehicle accident that requires extrication 
for a non-resident. 

               (i)     Ambulance fees shall be evaluated on an annual basis and adjusted if deemed 
necessary by the City. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval 
and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by     , seconded by                , 
adopted this    day of    , 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
  
AYES (Names):                  
                  
                  
NAYS (Names):                 
ABSENT (Names):            
  
Approved this    day of     , 2014.   
 
            
                                                                        Tim Gover, Mayor 
                                                                        City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
  
 
ATTEST:                                                         APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
                        
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                           Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on     , 2014.  



                     

 

 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2014-1558 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

THE PROPERTY 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer 
necessary or useful to, or for the best interest of, the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2.  The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  The Department Heads are hereby authorized to 
administratively sell by the most advantageous means and to negotiate the conditions for the 
sale, recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval 
by the City Council.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to accept or reject any and/or all 
offers for this property. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 

 

AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2014.  

 
 
________________________________ 
Tim Gover, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 



                     

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2014.  

 

 

 

 

 



                     

EXHIBIT A 
 
When available, item descriptions are followed by model, serial, or other identifying numbers 
 
1 Two piece camera housing, one black "L" bracket one silver clamp style   
2 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera WV-CP234 97R04175 
3 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera WV-CP234 97R03972 
4 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera WV-CP234 97R04465 
5 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera WV-CP234 97R04421 
6 2.6-6.0 Round bubble camera with round housing   
7 Arm Electronics (Bigger style mount camera with IR) C540BC5EIR 901090076 
8 PELCO (Enclosed camera housing) (small) HS8134 0A 
9 PELCO (Enclosed camera housing) (large) HS1500 9K 
10 PELCO (Enclosed camera housing) (large) HS1500 0018-17-0034 
11 PHILLIPS mount AH2000 22-Nov-99 
12 PHILLIPS outdoor housing E134041 8960 938 56001 
13 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera WV-CP234 9704486 
14 SANYO color CCD Camera 2.8-12mm VCC-3924 5380043 
15 PELCO wall mount for camera CCTV Equip. CM1400  
16 PELCO camera mount with adjustable head AH2000  
17 PELCO Camera Housing  EH4500  
18 Panasonic color CCTV digital camera (inside of camera housing) WV-CP234  
19 PRIMERA BRAVO II Disk Publisher N13154 2070300505 
20 LINKSYS to CISCO 8 Port Switch  SRW2008 RMQ00H500045/GGB3507 
21 Louroe Electronics (Audio Base Station) APS-1 53147 
22 Louroe Electronics (Microphone) VERIFACT 209926 
23 Super Stack II Dual Speed Hub 500 3C16610 KZASBC7CE9 
24 Super Stack II Dual Speed Hub 500 3C16610 7ZBV202C7C9 
25 Dell Power Connect 2124 Power Connect 2124 CN-03N347-28298-25N-0178 
26 NORTEL BAYSTACK Switch 325-24G AL2012A46 
27 DELL Computer Mount for Vehicle  07w762-64535-67D-0327 
28 DELL Charging Station Adapter (used with in car mount) PRO1x CN-0HD062-48643-67V-0036 
29 DELL Computer Mount for Vehicle  07WT62-64535-5AV-0148 
30 DELL Charging Station Adapter (used with in car mount) PRO1x OT7135-479855BI-0147 
31 DELL Computer Mount for Vehicle  07W762-64535-369-0095 
32 DELL Charging Station Adapter (used with in car mount) PRO1x 02U442-48643-349-2416 
33 DELL COMPUTER MONITOR M7835 M40X37824760347CBRCT 
34 ZOOM 56K Dualmode Fax Modem 2948L 2030-Z2948-00-02L-0020 
35 PANASONIC Disk Drive JU-256A216P FDD144012AAWW 
36 QUANTUM FIREBALL Hard Drive 3.5 SERIES 673833146702 
37 QUANTUM FIREBALL Hard Drive 3.5 SERIES 5500402 
38 WESTERN DIGITAL Hard Drive AC26400 WT627 
39 QUANTUM FIREBALL Hard Drive 3.5 SERIES 673871630025 
40 TOSHIBA CD-ROM Drive XM-5702B 764C006847 
41 GATEWAY SOLO Lap Top Computer SOLO 2500  
42 GATEWAY SOLO Lap Top Computer SOLO 2500 BC699241772 
43 ASCENTIA A Series Lap Top Computer A SERIES 3100083404 
44 AST CD-ROM Drive XM-1402B 6Y70212716 
45 SONY Personal Lap Top Computer PCG-6G4L 28198030 3101830 
46 HP Lap Top Computer PAVILION dv 6000 CNF720NM7 
47 LINKSTS ETHERFAST Cable Router Switch BEFVP41 C2929002749 
48 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053403 
49 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053259 
50 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053300 
51 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053288 
52 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053294 



                     

EXHIBIT A 
(cont.) 

 
53 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053407 
54 Verizon PC Card PC5750 802053352 
55 US Robotics Sportster 33.6 Faxmodem w/6' serial cable Sportster 0701 22TSBB39BFCU 
56 Epson Stylus Color 740 Inkjet Printer Color 740 / P110A A6RK271360 
57 Panasonic Toughbook CF-28 CF-28PTJAZQM AB456789 2HKSB05469 T0824ZA 
58 Gateway ALR8300 ALR8300 0016009742 
59 Dell Dimension PC 9150 GJZCF91 
60 Dell Inspiron 8200 255W221 
61 IBM ThinkPad A31 (2652-PBU) 99-ZGCLK 
62 IBM ThinkPad A21e / 2628-J1U  78-MDC87 
63 Dell Inspiron 8500 (M/N PP02X) CS6FF31 
64 Sony Vaio PCG-6G4L 28198030 3101830 J000RWRY 
65 Dell Latitude D600 1JJB431 
66 HP Compaq dc5100 dc5100 2UA6400PND 
67 Dell OptiPlex GX280 (DHS) CZVJZ61 
68 Canon PowerShot S410 S410 / PC1086 8727577555 
69 Dell OptiPlex GX280 HMTFR61 
70 Dell OptiPlex GX280 (DHS) 1W6BW71 
71 Dell OptiPlex GX280 (DHS) 3W6BW71 
72 Panasonic Toughbook CF-29 CF-29 HALGSBM 5GKYA40092 
73 Dell OptiPlex 740MT DHD4LC1 
74 Dell OptiPlex 740 8GD4LC1 
75 Dell OptiPlex 745 GNKHKC1 
76 Dell OptiPlex 745 9NKHKC1 
77 Dell OptiPlex 740D (M/N DCNE) 4SWCQC1 
78 Dell OptiPlex 740 FC45LC1 
79 Dell OptiPlex 740D (M/N DCNE) 9C45LC1 
80 Panasonic Toughbook CF-29 CF-29 NWQGPBM 6DKYA30751 
81 HP XW6400 Workstation XW6400 2UA642024Z 
82 Panasonic Toughbook CF-29 CF-29 HALGSBM 5GKYA40103 
83 Brother Intellifax 2920 461326LJ183652 
84 HP OfficeJet Pro 8500 A909a MY9CM410CF 
85 HP LaserJet P2055dn CE459A - J8017E CNB9908717 
86 Dell OptiPlex 740D (M/N DCNE) J98GVD1 
87 Dell OptiPlex 740D (M/N DCNE) D98GVD1 
89 Gateway Micro ATX BRY PC with keyboard, mouse, and power cable GP6-466C 0018353044 
90 Palm Pilot with parts PalmOne Tungsten E2 PN20UBL5V1PF 
91 Palm Pilot with parts Palm m515 00TAP7C2A479 
92 24 Input devices:  Keyboards-14; Mouse-10   
93 Casio G’zOne Boulders CVDK1534543 A1000003C16A4F  
94 Casio G’zOne Boulders CVDK0514093 A100000346D82D 
95 Casio G’zOne Boulders CVDK0134847 A1000003410EBF 
96 Casio G’zOne Boulders CVDK0032879 A1000002F9806F 
97 Casio G’zOne Boulders CVDK0509418 A100000346C5EA  
98 Casio G’zOne Boulders CAR CHARGERS   
99 Casio G’zOne Boulders CRADLE CHARGERS  
100 LG VX5200 508KPWQ0942281  
101 LG VX5200 509KPAE0870912  
102 LG VX6100 501KSAQJ1470536  
103 LG VX6100 CAR CHARGER  
104 LG VX6100 REGULAR CHARGER  
105 Casio G'zOne Type S CVBN0343528  



                     

EXHIBIT A 
(cont.) 

 
106 Casio G'zOne Type S CHARGER  
107 MOTOROLA W385 G296J87ARHV  
108 MOTOROLA W385 G296H08PX3  
109 MOTOROLA W385 CHARGER  
110 MOTOROLA  E815 SJUG0462HK  
111 HTC TOUCH PRO2 XV6875 HT98YM200458 A1000007B01E17 
112 HTC TOUCH PRO2 XV6875 HT98YM200277 A1000007B01D62 
113 HTC TOUCH PRO2 XV6875 HY98YM200433 A1000007801DFE 
114 HTC TOUCH PRO2 XV6875 HT98YM200322 A1000007B01D8F 
115 HTC TOUCH PRO2 XV6875 HT9ASM201328 A1000007B0711E 
116 Samsung SCH-i760 01211119242  
117 Samsung SCH-i760 01212405712  
118 Palm Treo 700 wx 05402364162  
119 Palm Treo 700 wx 05402970534  
120 Palm Treo 700 wx PXVC07T7H2D9 05402978561 
121 Palm Treo 700 wx PXVC01J8H05P 05403144014 
122 Palm Treo 700 P 05403818199  
123 XV6800 Smartphone 05406395575  
124 HTC touch Pro XV6850 HT91JH600448 A1000007785207 
125 XV6600 POCKET PC HT534D503089 5400630411 
126 Motorola Droid A855 SJUG5546AC A0000015D06112 
127 Motorola Droid A855 SJUG5546AA A000002229EB59 
128 Motorola Droid2 A956 KAUG0048CD A0000022CDC2C6 
129 HTC XV6175 HT96XM005938 A1000007995FCA 
130 HTC XV6175 HT96TM000004 A1000007993326 
131 Motorola V3M 05201643575  



                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   07/01/14CDR NO:   2014-1523 
 
SUBJECT:   Bid Award - Peterson Park Parking Areas 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  05/28/14 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,    06/26/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date            

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Location Map 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $157,697.60 BUDGETED: $155,000.00    REQUIRED: $0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve the bid in the amount of $157,697.60 from Bartels Construction for the 
Peterson Park Parking Areas.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A bid opening for the Peterson Park Parking Areas was held today. The following bids were 
received: 
 Bartels Construction  $157,697.60 

Duce Construction  $161,948.00 
Sanders Concrete  $178,213.62 

 
This project is part of the DCEO Street Improvement Grant. The total project budget is 
$680,000. We still anticipate that the total project will be on budget. There is no contingency 
funding requested for this bid award. 
 
This portion of the work includes concrete parking areas on the north side of Broadway Avenue 
from 3rd Street to 5th Street. 





                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  7/1/2014  CDR NO: 2014-1524 
 
SUBJECT:     Awarding bid for the replacement windows at the MPD 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:   6/25/2014 
 
SUBMITTED BY:         Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,    06/26/14   
COUNCIL AGENDA:   City Administrator   Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
 
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$72,750.00  $55,000.00  $55,000.00  $17,750.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Mayor to accept the bid of $72,750.00 
($45,900.00 for the south side, $11,400.00 for Alternate #1 – East & West sides, and 
$15,450 for Alternate #2 – North side) from Arrow Glass Co. of Urbana, IL.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 Advertisement for bids for the replacement of the windows at the Police Department was 
published in the local newspaper on May 24, 2014.  The City received two bids which were 
opened on June 20, 2014.  Arrow Glass Co. came in with the low bid of $72,750.00 and I request 
approval from the City Council to award the bid to them.   
 
The bid results were as follows: 
 Arrow Glass Co. – Urbana   $72,750 
 Bacon & Van Buskirk Glass-Champaign $97,850 
 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 




